United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF OCEAN ENERGY MANAGEMENT
Gulf of Mexico OCS Region
1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard
New Orleans. LA 70123-2394

In Reply Refer To: MS GM 266A
OCS-G 7541 AUG 2 3 2019

Medco Energi US LLC

201 Rue Iberville, Suite 700
Lafayette, LA 70508

Attn: Martin K. Bech

Dear Mr. Bech:

Your letter dated August 1, 2019, requesting cancellation of Outer Continental Shelf (OCS)
Mineral Lessee's or Operator's Supplemental Bond No. 106936197, in the amount of $200,000,
was received by our office on August 2, 2019. This bond, conditioned to cover Right-of-Way
OCS-G 7541, was executed on September 11, 2018, with Medco Energi US LLC as principal
and Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America as surety.

With concurrence from the Risk Management Operations Group the Bureau of Ocean Energy
Management has no objection to cancellation of Bond No. 106936197, which is considered
cancelled without residual liability effective August 20, 2019, the date of final concurrence with
the cancellation.

Should you need further assistance, please contact Kathleen Lee at (504) 736-5774 or
boemgomrfinancialassurance@boem.gov.

> i/ U

Bernadette Thomas
Regional Supervisor
Leasing and Plans

cc: Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America
One Tower Square
Hartford, CT 06183
Attn: Ryan J. Varela

Sent Via Email To: martin.bech@us.medcoenergi.com , mhill@mcgriff.com
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~ LEABING & FINANCIAL
U.S. Department of the Interior

Bureau of Ocean Energy Management

Leasing & Financial Responsibility Section

1201 Elmwood Park Boulevard

New Orleans, Louisiana 70123-2394

Attention: MTr. Carrol Williams

Re:  Outer Continental Shelf (OCS) Mineral Lessee’s or Operator’s Supplemental
Bond No. 106936197
Request for termination of period of liability and cancellation of bond

Dear Mr. Williams:

Medco Energi US LLC (No. 2672) (“Medco™) previously submitted Outer Continental
Shelf (OCS) Mineral Lessee’s or Operator’s Supplemental Bond No. 106936197 effective
September 11, 2018, issued by Travelers Casualty and Surety Company of America in the
amount of $200,000.00 covering OCS Pipeline Right-of-Way OCS-G 7541 (the “Bond”). A
copy of the Bond is enclosed for your convenience.

Please be advised that effective July 1, 2018, Medco has assigned OCS Pipeline Right-of-
Way OCS-G 7541 to Sanare Energy Partners, LLC (No. 3520). Accordingly, Medco
respectfully requests that BOEM terminate the period of liability of the Bond and cancel the
Bond. Please return the original Bond to the following address:

Medco Energi US LLC
303 Girard Park Drive
Lafayette, Louisiana 70503
Attn: Martin K. Bech

Tel 504.495.1294

If you should have any questions regarding this request, please contact me at (337) 237-
1822 or martin.bech@us.medcoenergi.com. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Medco W
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Name: ‘Martin K. Bech
Title: President —




